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DATE: November 6, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
Laura V. King, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Regulatory Compliance 2 v

RE: Docket No. 060479-TP - Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for resolution of dispute

with XO Communications Services, Inc. concerning non-UNE transport facilities
retained at UNE prices.

On November 5, 2008, Verizon Florida Inc. filed a letter indicating that the parties have agreed

to a resolution of their dispute. Since the dispute is resolved, Commission action is not necessary
and Verizon withdraws its Petition without prejudice.

Since there are no pendin dressed and no agency action has been taken, Docket
No. 060479-TP s be closed pursuant Section 2.07C2.d(4) of the Administrative
Procedures Manyal. In addition, all confidentiak-documents should be returned to the appropriate

party.

If you have any questions, pIe act Laura King or Adam Teitzman.
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